
 

 

 
 
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN       9th January 2024 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Paul Convey, Simon Convey & Sheila Convey T/as Convey Bros 
 
With reference to the above mentioned client, we understand you require details of their Liability Insurance provisions 
and would confirm as follows: 
 
The policy is arranged with Darwin Clayton via AXA Insurance policy number SCBDX7080781/12839325/24, the 
renewal date being 14 January 2025. The cover provided by the policy is as follows: 
 

1. Employers Liability 
Limit of Indemnity: £10,000,000 any one incident and unlimited during the 

period of insurance 
2. Public Liability* 

Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 any one incident and unlimited during the 
period of insurance 

3. Products Liability* 
Limit of Indemnity:  £10,000,000 any one incident and in the aggregate during 

the period of insurance 
4. Hired in Plant  

Limit of Indemnity: £100,000 any one item limit 
 
 
* Public/Products Liability Excess Layer: £5,000,000 over £5,000,000 with Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Ltd 
via Darwin Clayton under policy number CZDA0001386 /12839325 the renewal date being 14 January 2025. 
 
We trust this is the information you require but should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

JDoody 

 
Joanne Doody 
Senior Account Handler 


